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From:

To:

Subject: RE: Occupy KC protest

Date: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:41:00 AM

Sir,

The numbers on the Facebook page vary, however, the page states that 67 members "voted" to

move the protest to the new location so I think we could probably expect around that number,

plus or minus.

Special Agen

Regional Intelligence Agent

Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service - Region 6

601 E. 12th St. Suit

Kansas City, MO 64106

Offi

Cell

OTAiWING-J&isJixuiiienhsFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains injormahopJhaLiaay btreTeTrrpTTrornpublic release

under the Freedom "* in*™™--ii m i (n 11 r r ^ci^ p ig in hg i-nnin limi uhii-.i liJhriiaH tranemiHofi distributed, ana disposed of

in accordance witri OHS policy relaimo-lo-PQfat&imoTrWationanq is nul lo bu-fateassri to the public or olher personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" withoui prior approval of an authorized

From

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:40 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy KC protest

- - any indication on the numbers?

Regional Director

Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security
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From:

To:

Subject:

Date:

Media

Friday, October 07, 2011 9:44:00 AH

Has there been any media attention given to the Occupy KC protests?

Special Agent

Regional Intelligence Agent

Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service - Region 6

601 E. 12'" St. Sui

Kansas City, MO 64106

Off

Cell

.mientjsFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) It contains informationJjralj7ja»Jie-w<efnjst-!ronrpuHic release
under the Freedom of intormatiun AUL-tS-tJT&C~5521J.t is 10 be conlroJled—siatetfr lidilJIed, lidiiaunUed. distributed, and disposed of

in accordance with DHS policy relating tc Ffllin 'nfTirnTfTi nn!TTl. ir ' ' I" r"'"ni"^1 t-_^ public or other personnel who do not
l "need-lo-know" without prior approval of an authorized
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